P.0. Box 326, Cafon City, CO 81215

angela@envalternatives.com

Environmental 719-275-8951
Alternatives,

December 29, 2021

Tim Cazier

DRMS, Room 215
1001 E. 62" Avenue
Denver, CO 80216

RE: M-2011-004 J&J Stone Pit #1
TR-02 Decision Date extension

Dear Mr. Cazier,

On behalf of Mike Krauth of KrauthCo Inc., | respectfully request extension of Technical
Revision 02 decision date from January 6, 2022 to January 31, 2022.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
Respectfully submitted,
/ :
A
Angela M. Bellantoni Ph.D.

Cc: Mike Krauth



